Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board on September 25, 2018 at 8:30am at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of
discussing any matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: September 18, 2018
Sarah Sterling
CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Triona Fritsch Robert Sherwood
Russell Bartolotta Tony Jones Gary Spielmann
Rick Bianchi James Lapenn Colin Stair
Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling
Jim Campion Carmine Pierro Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Polemis Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Tish Finnegan John Reilly

1. Chairman’s Report

2. Minutes, August 28, 2018*

3. Treasurer’s Report*

4. President and CEO Report

5. Committee Reports

a. Audit and Finance Committee
b. Executive Committee
1.Hudson IDA Contract Renewal*
2.CEDC 2019 Strategic Initiatives
3.CEDC Preliminary Budget
c¢. Governance & Nominating Committee
d. Loan Committee
1.Portfolio Review*
2.G. G. & G. Flower Company, LLC.*
e. Workforce & Education Committee
6. Public Comments

Attachments:
Draft August 28, 2018 minutes
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report
G. G. & G. Flower Company, LL.C
Siena Survey
Strategic Plan Pillars
*Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




2

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, August 28, 2018
4303 Route 9
Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on August 28,
2018. The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Tony Jones, Chair.

Attendee Name- S Title - | Stafus - Arrived
Ruth Adams Board Member Present
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Rick Bianchi Treasurer Present
Jim Calvin Board Member Present
Jim Campion Board Member — Ex Officio Present
David Fingar Vice-Chairman Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present
Triona Fritsch Board Member Excused
Tony Jones Chairman Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Michael Polemis Board Member Excused
John Reilly Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Colin Stair Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Present
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Excused
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Tom DePietro City of Hudson Common Council President | Present
Linda Mussmann Supervisor, City of Hudson 4™ Ward Present

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




| i
i
Chairman’s Report:

Mr. Jones stated the most visible project in the county was the roundabout currently under
construction at the 9G/23 intersection. He informed the Board the payment demand letter had been
sent to DNJ Properties LLC (Ginsberg Project). He reminded the attendees Mr. Ginsberg had stated
from the first, his intention to honor his commitment to the executed contract and had kept his word.
Payment had been given to CEDC for the amount listed in the contract. Mr. Jones noted the property
now belonged free and clear to DNJ Properties LLC and CEDC would assist in developing and/or
sell the property.

M. Jones had informed the board at the last meeting 19 support letters had been written for
Consolidated Funding Application projects. He noted additional projects had been submitted and
outlined the review and award process. He noted the submitted projects included several from
municipal and non-profit agencies, as well as a good representation of the County businesses. He
noted there was some overlap with the DRI projects.

M. Jones stated September would begin the budget process with the County. He stated the contract
would be up for renewal and he anticipated funding would remain level. He stated work on
broadband continued with the bulk of new broadband hookups anticipated in the last quarter of 2018
and the first quarter of 2019. He stated the deadline for Spectrum’s response to the Public Service
Commission had been extended to October 9™.

Mr. Jones stated the Economic Development Committee discussions had been focused on housing
and particularly on short term rentals. He announced the annual MicroBusiness Seminar series
would begin on September 18", He informed the attendees that it was CEDC’s longest term
program.

Minutes:
Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the July 31, 2018 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

M. Tucker stated the balance sheet was stable in relation to the previous year. He turned to the profit
and loss statement noting net income totaled ($19,000). He stated $25,000 had been booked for the
Goat Feasibility Study. Mr. Tucker noted the variances remained the same. Turning to the expenses,
Mr. Tucker explained the consulting fees contained expenses from the job fair, Hudson Valley
Creamery and the DNJ Properties LLC appraisal. He noted the appraisal and the Hudson Valley
Creamery expenses were unexpected. Direct program expenses consisted of the CEDC annual
meeting, and new initiatives. M. Fingar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair to approve the
presented Treasurer’s Report. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker stated he had been working on a meeting with the local land banks, which would be useful
for the City and the hamlets. He stated he had received the report from the consultant heading the goat
genetics study, noting the project was nearing completion. He informed the Board the rail trail RFP
had generated six proposals, which had been reviewed. He stated the proposals had been natrowed to
a group of three, who had been directed to send further information.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board the U.S. Secretary of Agriculture had visited Columbia County farms
and farmers. Mr. Tucker had met with Hawthorne Valley to discuss their food hub project for which




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

a U.S. Department of Agriculture grant application had been submitted. He stated work had begun on
October’s job fair and an SBA auditing visit had been scheduled for the first week in September. He
informed the Board he was working with the City of Hudson IDA on the recruitment of a new member.

Mr. Stair asked if there was any update on who would be managing the DRI. Mr. Tucker stated the
Mayor had announced at the HIDA meeting, the City would be sending out an RFP for a consultant to
manage the City DRI projects.

Committee Reports:

Mr. Jones stated there had been no meetings of the Audit and Finance, Governance and Nominating ,
Workforce and Education or Executive Committees. He noted DNJ Properties LLC issue had been
addressed earlier in the meeting.

Loan Committee:

Mr. Jones requested Ms. Lane to present the loan request for Germantown Laundromat LLC, which
had earlier been reviewed and recommended for approval to the full board by the Loan Committee
Mr, Fingar recused himself as the holder of the mortgage for the current property owners. Mr. Stickles
recused himself as having an ongoing credit relationship with the principals.

Ms. Lane stated the loan request was for $50,000, with $25,000 from SBA funds and $25,000 from
CEDC funds. She stated the principals had purchased the business from David Fingar who was holding
the mortgage. She stated the funds would be used for building renovations, inventory, furniture,
fixtures equipment and working capital. The CEDC loan would have an interest rate of 5% and the
SBA loan would have a rate of 7% with terms of 72 months. Collateral would be all business assets
and the personal guaranty of the principals. Ms. Finnigan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Stair fo
approve the loan as recommended by the Loan Committee. Carried. Mr. Jones noted the Loan
Committee had suggested they revisit interest rates charged at the next Loan Committee meeting.

Portfolio Review:

Mr. Tucker noted all SBA loans were current. He stated there were three CEDC loans past due. He
stated two loans were expected to make payments. Mr. Tucker requested the Board authorize a charge-
off of the Nancyscans loan. He explained that over the course of the loan he had paid over $30,000 in
interest plus late fees, with a balance left on the loan of $1,487. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by
My, Stickles to writeoff the Nancyscans loan as requested and approve the Portfolio review. Carried.

Mr. Jones recognized County Supervisor Linda Mussmann from the City of Hudson as well as City of
Hudson Common Council President Thomas DePietro. Ms. Mussmann reminded the Board the City
and County were investigating the possibility of purchasing the John L. Edwards Elementary School
from the Hudson City School District and relocating City and County offices in the building. She
noted consolidation would leave vacant buildings. She suggested a feasibility study be done and

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




DRAET

requested CEDC fund the study. Mr. Tucker asked if a cost estimate was available. Ms. Mussmann
noted she felt CEDC was better prepared to determine a fair cost. Mr. Tucker stated he would do
preliminary research for firms and cost. Mr. Reilly suggested Mr. Stiffler work on mapping and square
footage as well as value of the buildings to be vacated. Dr. Suttmeier stated the school was scheduled
to be emptied by Thanksgiving. She stated she anticipated a May referendum vote. Mr. Tucker stated
he would have an update by the next full Board meeting.

Mr. Jones asked if there was any further public comment. Having no other business to discuss and no

Jurther public comments, a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Calvin seconded by Mr. Spielmann.
Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:26 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk




8:13 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

0010118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31,18 Aug 31, 17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking and Savings 2,260,629.06 2,182,941.94 77,687.12 3.6%
Total Checking/Savings 2,260,629.06 2,182,941.94 77,687.12 3.6%
Other Gurrent Assets
Due from PFL 220.48 0.00 220.48 100.0%
Accounts Receivable 43,666.65 20,666.67 22,999.98 111.3%
Allowance for Bad debt SBA -35,041.73 -37,978.57 2,936.84 7.7%
Other loans receivable 5,647.89 21,793.83 -16,245.94 -74.5%
SBA Loans Receivable 383,313.24 349,004.45 34,308.79 9.8%
Total Other Current Assets 397,706.53 353,486.38 44,220.15 12.5%
Total Current Assets 2,658,335.59 2,536,428.32 121,907.27 4.8%
Flxed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Total Fixed Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -114,992.17 -119,630.67 4,638.50 3.9%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 28,491.69 37,182.98 - -8,691.29 -23.4%
Grants Recelvable 250,271.48 308,077.77 -57,806.29 -18.8%
Loans Recelvable 686,968.98 626,964.47 60,004.51 9.6%
Total Other Assets 850,739.98 852,694.55 -1,854.57 -0.2%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,518,877.08  3,401,966.39 116,920.69 3.4%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 14,480.11 11,216.09 3,264.02 29.1%
Total Accounts Payable 14,480.11 11,216.09 3,264,02 29.1%
Other Gurrent Liabilities
2000-02 - Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 140.03 0.00 140.03 100.0%
Accrued Expenses 18,708.32 17,636.66 1,071.76 6.1%
Deferred Revenue 43,333.34 38,333.34 5,000.00 13.0%
Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Llabllities 65,481.69 59,269.90 6,211.79 10.5%
Total Current Liabilities 79,961.80 70,485.99 9,475.81 13.4%
Long Term Liabilitles
Loans Payable to SBA 461,864.09 6578,652.14 -116,798.05 -20.2%
Long term Deferrd Revenus 50,271.48 103,077.77 -52,8086.29 -51.2%
Total Long Term Liabilities §12,125.57 681,729.91 -169,604.34 -24.9%
Total Liabilities 502,087.37 762,216.80  -160,128.53 -21.3%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets 9,801.51 12,933.52 -3,132.01 -24.2%
Net assets Restricted 294,483.20 308,332.47 -13,849.27 -4.5%

Page 1




8:13 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

09/10118 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2018

Aug 31,18 Aug 31,17 $ Change % Change

Unrestricted Net Position 2,297,630.95 2,269,737.81 27,893.14 1.2%
Net Income 324,874.05 58,736.69 266,137.36 453.1%
Total Equity 2,826,789.71  2,649,740.49 277,049.22 10.5%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,518,877.08  3,401,956.39 116,920.69 3.4%

Page 2




8:14 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp
0910118 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basls

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Administrative Revenue
Columbia County

Goat Geneics Grant
Grant Income

Land Sale Revenue
Loan Income

Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income

SBA Microtoan T/A

Total Income

Expense
Commerce Park Land Expenses

Conferences and Tralning
Consulting -TSI
Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses
Employer Payroll Taxes
Facility

Fringe Benefits
insurance

Interest Expense
MicroBiz Expensas

New Initiatives
Office Expense

5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint.

6080-02 - Talephone & Fax

5060-03 - Internet

5060-04 - Office Supplies & Printing
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions
5060-06 - Postage

5060-07 - Misc. Office Expenses
6060-08 - Web Site

Total Office Expense
Other Expenses

Payroll

Professional Fees

Public Relations/Marketing
Total Expense

Net Ordlnary Income

Net Income

January through August 2018
Jan - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgat.
32,666.67 42,666.66 -9,999.99 76.6%
306,666.66 306,666.66 0.00 100.0%
10,000.00
24,180.56 27,044.00 -2,863.44 89.4%
339,068.48
40,370.91 34,347.20 6,023.71 117.5%
52,308.65 56,666.68 -4,358.03 92.3%
8,192.23 28,551.88 -20,359.66 28.7%
51,063.79 45,333.33 5,730.46 112.6%
864,517.95 541,276.41 323,241.54 159.7%
0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
986.00 1,666.68 -680.68 59.2%
85,336.00 80,000.00 5,336.00 106.7%
22,271.44 11,666.68 10,604.76 190.9%
13,406.69 6,666.68 6,740.01 201.1%
19,860.02 18,958.36 991.66 106.2%
20,908.45 20,807.45 1.00 100.0%
34,328.55 33,333.33 995.22 103.0%
3,171.00 3,500.00 -329.00 90.8%
346.20 353.75 -7.55 97.9%
15,018.71 13,166.72 1,851.99 114.1%
45,971.07 23,333.36 22,637.71 197.0%
8,621.51 10,000.00 -1,378.49 86.2%
2,661.08 2,666.68 -5.60 99.8%
926.30 1,333.35 -407.05 69.5%
3,042.94 3,333.35 -290.41 91.3%
4,807.49 6,500.00 -1,692.51 74.0%
482.16 333.35 148.80 144.6%
6,408.86 4,583.34 1,825.52 139.8%
1,832.256 3,333.35 -1,501.10 55.0%
28,782.58 32,083.42 -3,300.84 80.7%
7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 100.0%
205,331.84 210,166.80 -4,834.88 97.7%
25,221.05 26,700.04 -1,478.99 94.5%
11,114.30 15,666.68 -4,652.38 76.9%
539,643.90 615,669.95 23,973.95 104.6%
324,874.05 25,606.46 299,267.59 1,268.7%
324,874.08 26,6008.46 299,267.59 1,268.7%

Page 1




Zjo | abed

06°€79'685 0z'ove 000 00°052'2 0L'LP0'2ES asuadxz 2301
0ETILLL 000 000 00°0 oEvLL'LL Bugeyiepy/suonelay dNqnd
s0'1ee'se 000 000 000 g0"122'se $334 [eUOISS3j0Id
¥8'1££'502 000 000 000 ¥8°LEL'50T lioshed
00°006'2 000 000 00°005°L 000 sasuadx3 18U30
85'28/'82 000 000 000 857287'8Z asuadx3 320
LO0°LLB'SY 000 00°0 00°0 L0°148'SY saAgeqiul meN
1L°810'G1 000 000 000 1L8LO'SL sesuadx3 ZigoJoin
0Z'9vt oz'ove 000 000 000 asuadxg 3sa183u)
000 000 000 00°05¢- 00°0sZ sasuadx3 pung-1s)
00'LLL'E 000 000 000 00°bLL'E aouensu|
g5°gze've 000 000 000 §5'8ZE've sjysuag abuliy
S¥°806'02 000 000 00’0 S'806'02 Aypoey
200566} 000 000 000 Z0°056'61 saxe] [joi1fed s2hojdwz
69'90v'cl 000 000 000 69°90V'St sasuadxy wesboud paug
vLLe'ze 000 000 000 ¥riLe'ee s9ag Bunnsuon
00°9£€'s8 000 000 000 00°9££'s8 is1- Bupmnsuod
00°986 00°0 000 000 00986 Bujuies| pue sasuaiajuod

asuadxgy

§6°L15'Y98 g9lvri'gl 1Z'8€0'se L5v0L'eZ G6'0£2'86L awlody] jejo L
6.°€90°LS 000 000 0070 6£'€90°'LS V/1 ueojooIN Yas
£2Z61'8 05°8L0°L €0 L9P 00'0s2 0/°95t'9 3wodu] ;BYO
§9'80£'25 000 000 000 69'80€'ZS diyssosuodg/diyssaqiuap
16°0.8'0% - TAWA 89°06¢ 15'v58'22 000 swodu] ueo
8¥'890'6EE 000 000 000 8°890'6E¢ anusA3y 3jeg pue]
95°08}'ve 000 95°08L'¥2 00'0 000 aUWIQOU] JURID
00°000°0} 000 000 000 00°000'0L weRIg SolBURD oY
000 000 000 000 000 e SWIOJU] JUBID
99°999'90¢ 000 000 000 99°999'90€ Runoy elquinjon
£9'999'¢e 000 000 000 19°999°Ze aNUBASY dANRRASILILIPY

awoouy

asuadxgewosu| Aieupip

Tv10L vasvigol puny 96400 € [&30L pundg ueoj g Bunesado | 1e30L

810z 3snbny ybnosyj Aienuep
sse|0 Aq sso7 g 1jold siseg [eniaoy

8L/04/60
dio9 juswdojaaag s1Iouo0oa3 eiquIinjo) WY 518



zio g abed

50°'v.8'vZE
S0'7.8'PCE

96°2462'2L1 lzgense IG'¥S8'SL Sz £81'99¢
96'/64'L1L 1Z°8€0'SC 15¥58'GL S2'€81'992

IvLCL

veas v 150l pun4 5900 € [ej0l pung ueog Bunesado 1 0L

810z 3snbny ybnoiy) Aienuep
sse|) Aq ssoT g Jjoid

dion juswdojaaaqg s1wouody eIqUIN[OY)

awoad| JaN
awooauf Ateuipio 1©N

siseg (2nI03Y
8L/0L/60
Ay G618



00°9£Z°81E 00°2I8'TL oozt | _ | SAI9S3Y JOMOL JIEM
006519 00'521'96 00°5Z¥96 007 ITL'ZZ 9 4TI Ayuno) susalp jo jueg
00'ST9'6E S ¥ Ajuno) sulalg Jo jueg
00°SEQ'ET 218 Jueg A3y

00790'TT £ 411 Jjueg A9y spung ueoi vds

00"7E0°0ST 00'¥€0°0ST 00°ZP0'SE spung ueo] yds|

0066 71T pung ueo Ha3ad

saasasay [g301 sjqejieny AdAL diysuonejay yueg SIUNODIY INIDSIY
00°182°0£0°T 00ZTEE8E 00°/Z8'TZET _ 00"S¥0'66€ 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST Spund sjqejieay - vgs|
00°S¥0’6¥T 00'8SE'6T 547y Auno) sua.Io Jo Jueg
00°€66'9CT S48 A3uno) ausauD jo yueq
sauejeg 00'8EY'€9 ¥4 sueg As)

O1j0j310 UROT 00°952'6€ £47d Aueg Ayl
vgs 9L punj ueoy ONIA vas
00°695'989 00'78L'TT6 00'7€6'698 00166698 AS Jueg qooysapury
- ') Nueg yooysspuny]  (sen) jfews) pung ueo 3a3d
saoueeqg ueot 00058°2ZS 00°058°CS A jjueg JOOUIIPUD
SupueIsinD ssouejeg URO] - AS jueg yoousapury
va8s 2243 Sutpueisino - AS Rueg YoOUISPUD]
[El0L 303D Waun) 3|qejieny 301 pudj 03 3|qejieny | adAL diysuoney yueg | punJ ueo] 303l

ST0Z “I€ 1snny - S30UR[EY JUNOIIY SAIISIY 1B O1|0}0d UROT SuIpuUBISINQ JU24IND ‘UBO]




6V LEVYTS 00°'18T°0L0°1$ 00°€£8°799°1$ le301 Juaund
£8'81L°01 § 00'TIEE8E § 00'LZ9VLS $
L2/60/60 | 81/90/80 6 PETIES %SL L 9 00TFI'LY S1/60/60 000°0¢$ OYDIN | aussdg-fisied V31 SRDIGAIA
¥$2/82/90 | 81/62/80 8C £T9THS %00°2 L 00'8EV'PT 81/8¢/90 000°62S OYOIN uoysbulAn 1004 ONIMIANVM
Yy2/82/e0 | 81/6¢/80 82 ETHTHS %0024 9 00°T8S'€T 81/8¢/€0 000°6C8 92:10)15) weyyeyn SS3IONRId ¥V 8 SaX¥NA 2T
£2/v2iZ0 | 81/€0/80 9 £T6THS %S L 9 00°LI+'61 LLYTT0 000°SZ$ OdoIN JdeldAe|p A¥ITLSIA LL 31VIS
cc/et/ioL | 8L/iL/80 ] ET9TYS %0Q°L 9 00'1Z1°2¢C LVEL/01 000°528 O¥OIN ajedod 271 ‘SaSiHdNILNT SHNS
02/90/20 | 8L/#0/60 9 STTEYS %05°L 9 00°12LL ¥1/90/20 000°5Z$ (0): 1314 welouy MOOMEIANNON
02/82/60 | 8live/80 8c SL198 %00°L € 00'LTH'1 L1/82/60 00078 O¥OIN UMOjUBLLISD ZZANNOHMOY
Z2/0E/E0 | 81/42/80 oe ¥8°8THS %ST L 9 00°90Z°91 91/1¢£/€0 000°6Z8 OdOIN UoOSpny ‘00 ® ONIQHY ‘L1097VL
L2/80/20 | 1¢r80/20 8 Ly'98CS %00°2 £ 00°T8LL 81/80/20 LLT6S O¥OIN | 8uaaln-fliiNsied Zi# DINML SALLINRIH
6L/€2/v0 | 81/51/80 £C PL'SSTS %00°L 9 00'7S6°1 EL/STUY0 000°61% O¥OIN uospny NOLLYHOJHOD HVEVNI Mavd
ve/LiiblL | 81L/0egi80 Ll 6T SEVS %GL'L 9 00°€ES T SI/TI/IT 000°5Z§ O¥OIN uospny "ONI ‘'SIWOH Yaoovd
12reofel | 8LIEL8D Z 0¥°6098 %SL°L 9 00 1T¥'IT S1/20/21 000°6€$ O¥OIN uospnH DTI'NOSANH 3G10
12/L1/S0 | 8L/EL80 Ll 86'L6VS %ST L s 00°0sv'F1 S1/11/€0 000°SZ$ 81: )10 uospnH VNY1IT10dVN YINIZZId WVYO
Z2/ieliy0 | 8L/EL/B0 €l 10°66% %00°L S 00'ZER'E LY/E1/F0 000°S§ OMDIN Joouspuny SONINNI MDIN
12/10/90 | 81/90/80 1 gZzevs %084 g 00'€0Z'ElL SL/LO/90 0o0’ses OXOIN usyn Z# ONDIHOMAOCOM N3P
02/80/0 | 81/02/80 8 15°L0Z8 %SLL S 00°0L8% S1/80/%70 000'0}$ OYIIN ke L) Z# Wivday SINIONE ZINVMS T
61/20/80 | 81/2e/80 Z L BEES %00'9 ] 00'8p6' £1/20/80 005023 QdIIN Yy ANINIM WIVHLVHD NOSANH
yZ/LLIS0 | 81/30/60 81 Erdv4%3 %059 9 00'L¥i'v2 81/81/50 000'ses$ OYOIN uospny Z# ¥3IHLOTD NOSANH
£2/eL/60 | 81/80/80 €l ZEVIYS %009 €l | 004eL')2 LLIELIE0 000'sc$ QuJIN uospnH VL3N SNIHLY NOSanH
22/80/20 | 8L/70/60 8 92'65¢€$ %00°L 4 00'SPE'EL 81/80/20 000'6l$ O¥IIN weyleysn UVZVE [HVHYS
Lg/6LI0L | 81/.2/80 6l 96vSL$ %ST L € 00'8LLE LL/6L/0L 000's$ QYOIN uospny AlLNV3g NIO
61/42/S0 | 81/91/80 x4 18°09v$ %05'L g 00'L20'V P11/2/S0 000'c2$ OXIIN Jooylapuny NIHONMWINV T 183604 ¥ovg
61/0E/80 | 8L/¥0/60 1€ c/'8/2$ %ST L € 00'Lpi'E 9L/1L€/80 000'6% OYOIN | sulalg-uojuegy £ S4004 Z3
12r#0/80 | 81A0/60 ¥ 6£°862$ %ST L S 00'SsS8'Zl 9L#0/80 000'02$ QYOI ueeuen 02 4004 NVHLVHD 1Sv3
22/80/60 | 81/02/80 Le L§'ive$ %00°L S 00'2zs’0l £1/80/60 005'2L$ OuOIN Hodyo0)g 271 'STTVS HVYD SINMONE
eg/eTiv0 | 815180 €C 617°'£623$ %059 S 00°vrL'pl 8L/€2/¥0 000'SLS QYOI uospnH AM3INITIIN 21704 vaIH3g
€2/P2/S0 | 8Lir2/80 ¥Z L2 19z$ %059 S 00°08L°Cl 8L/72/S0 ose'els QHIIN HIBIBABID SHFOMAOOM YVINTV
¥2/0c/90 | 81/02/80 [s}4 £29Zv8 %00°L <] 00'8EV' T 81/02/90 000'S2$ o)=tell) HJEISABID AMLINIFYD 2 RIOMTIIN MOV
L2/ELi0 | 8L/9L/80 gl ¥0'€693 %00°L 9 0022102 9L/eLive 000°SeS QXOIN uospnH SIRLSNANI YOlisva
sled | nAdiseq| 08< |ena| mewiked oy | swmej | [EEWOT arep umoury 3dAL ueo ] OXIDIIAI YHS
abueyd Jencqised | Ae@ | Anpuon 1S21210] Jo# meoSuQ| uweo]Sup uRo
ST0T/1¢/8

LHO4dTH SALVLIS NVOT DddD

8L0¢/S/6




00°000'002 $ | LL/LL/Z0 | 00°000°002 41 SJapuej4
SINYYO
6£° 85848 00'618'6S$ 00078€S
6L/L0/LO | 8L/el/el { 68°ELP'LS %00'S L 00'8v8's (4213939 000°001% 98add0 uoysbuiA] AAZNVIHD ASTIVA NOSANH
61/L0/S0. | 8LIEL/BO |2 $9009'28 | %00'S. L 00°02'02 ZH10/50 ooo'ysLs o8 uoysBulAT] Y81 AMINVIHD ASTIVA NOSANH
Le/oie | 8i/el/8o } 98'ev8s %009 gL |oolee'se 90/10/L0 000'00L$ o8 juouns|y ONLLNERILSIA S.OTI3ONY
09'ES°TS 99'81L°C18 00°696°989% 00°90Z°060°T$ TVIOL
92/el/e0 | 8l/el/el €l oszies %00°S el [ 00000'6L PA2A%AY 000'6.$ 9840 uospnH ALMVLISOH L334LS SSOND L
y2/8e/90 | 81/62/80 8¢ 29'2ovs %00°'S g 00°2Z0V'¥e 81/8¢/90 000'c2$ ©dd2 uo}SBUIAIT] 1004 ONRISANVM
¥2/8e/e0 | 81/62/80 8zc 29°20vs %00°S 9 00'SBY'EC 81/82/€0 000'ses 99d2 wepeyd SSIDNRId VYV 2 S]NA 2
0€/10/S0 | 8L/1€/80 b 7L LLOLS %00°S Sl | 00'SSE'80L S1/10/50 869'821$ 94d2 Hoduaaig S3DIAYTS XINSOHd
€cive/c0 | 8L/e0/80 ye £8°60¥3 %SG S 00'grl'sl LLY2I20 000'sz$ 98a2 IBISABID A¥3TLSIA LL 31VLS
gc/eL/iol | 8L/4L/80 €l 29'20vs %00°S 9 00'656°'L2 LL/ELI0L 000'SZ$ 9842 ajedon 271 'S3SidMAINT 9HNS
02/90/€0 | 8L/40/60 g ggeers %0S°L L oo'lel's ¥1/90/20 000's2$ 08dad LY MOOMTANNOY
6L/€e/¥0_| 8l/sl/e0 £2 2.°965% %00°L 9 00°008'% ELIETYO 000'se$ 924d3 uospny ‘JH0D AVEVNI Mavd
61/92/60 | 8L/E0/80 Sl | zoZez'is %00°4 4 0041591 4201948 000'09% 9442 jooyispuny ONOVYITVD INVd
6L/L0/0L | 81/02/80 35 62°SErS %SL L 9 00'€ES 7L SL/LLILL 000°'cZ$ 9484ad uospnH "ONI ‘'SNOH vadoovd
81/€0/SQ | 8L/E0C] 6l 0o0s %00°€ 61 | 00'000°0E 8L/61/€0 000'0E$ ©49dad YOBI9AEID NOLLVOIdILNV3E INOWTIHd
oL8LAL | 8l/eL/es | 0048V LS | 9L | 88'8SG°LE %00'8 L 00'/8F'L 80/9L/LE 000°00L$ 24d9 weyreys d¥0D SNYISAONYN
2e/L0/0 | 812180 [09°4p0°LS | L oz eres %S4 L ] 00°ZeL'S)L £1/10/50 vZE'LLS 984ad2 JOEIBABLD ANIMITYEG MOVRIIAV A Q10
Z2/ieliv0 | 8l/el/e0 el £EE6LS %009 S 00'S09'L LLELIVO 000'0L$ 94942 Yooylapuny SONINNIC MOIIN
61/L0/0L | BL/ELISO Z 9i'969% %SL L g Qo'L8r've Sl/eorel 00003 9dad uospnH NOSanH 3aio
B1/10/0L | 8l/Z/80 l £°1e68 %S27T 0l {00156} 80/10/0) 000°001$ 9442 HoouJapuny AJILNID INOH SORIVIN
22/Ee10L | 8L/LEf80 €l 00°0S.3 %00°S 0L | 0005696 LLIELIOL 000°00L$ 949dad wesouy {ONOd JHL) HSRINYIN VAN
12/10/30 | 21/90/80 L P0°6£53 %059 g 00'869'91 S1/L0/90 190°2¢e$ 949da2 usyy Z# ONDANOMAOOM "WET
¥2/GL/90 | 81/20/80 St 59°/8¢2% %00 L 01 | oogrvr'vy P1/S51/90 000'05% £4d4ad uospny *ONI ‘S38INyD NOSANH
€2/eL/60 | 81/90/80 gl 29207$ %00'S 9 00'8r9’le L1160 000°SZ$ 2802 uospnH Tiv.13d SNIHLY NOSANH
61/20/80 | 81/2¢/80 < 88°98¥$ %00°€ 9 00'6¥L'S £1/20/80 Sy0'Zes 98ad b e £2) 37 AUINIM WYHLIVHD NOSANH
b2/r0/80 | 81/¥0/60 4 648628 %ST L ] 00'L¥9's 9L70/80 000's1$ ©8a3d ueeuen 00 A00d WVHIVHD 1sv3
£2/L2/e0 | 8LFe/80 |14 96vics %00'9 S 00'E6L'EL 8L/1e/e0 (4744 984ad oEpSiiiH SINITI0D SH1 'AISHOJ QIONg
£2HT/S0 | 8LiPe/80 ¥C 121928 %059 S 0008421 81/72/S0 0se'eLs 28342 }IEISAEID SHIOMJOOM YINTY
¥2/02/90 | 81/02/80 0T 04'90.% %00'S L 00°L00'6Y 81/0¢/90 000°'0S% 9483d2 NJBISARID AMLINIVD B MUOMTTIA MOV
2¢/30/60 | 81/02/80 2 99'L+28 %009 S 00°627'0L £1/80/6C 00S'CLS 9g8d2 HOd}0}S 071 'SITVS JVD S.NMOoNd
3ivd 1NAd ge<dl |3and) INIWAVd vy  jSYvIA| [egueo] |Sjequeot) INNOWY 3dAL

JONVHD 1se 3NA LSYd |AVA | ATHINOW JISIMILNI| JO# ‘NIDIHO | NVOT 'Oi-H0 | NVOT umo, 1N31dID3d

8102/1I€/8 ANNI NYO"1

IY04dTd SALVLS NVOT DddD

8102/s/6




